OFFICIAL BOARD of HIGHWAY MISSION TABERNACLE

Meeting of the Official Board was held at the Church on Monday night, June 5, 1939, at the call of the Pastor. PRESENT:

Brothers W.R.Steelberg, Brother Homer Bell,

C. Spain.

W. Hepworth Hollahan

E. Wilson,

W. McClure.

Joe McKittrick,

E. Overstreet,

R. Strang

C. Krause

J. Combs

A. Green

Sisters W.R.Steelberg.

C. Clark.

M. Nethery.

I. McEwen.

The minutes of the previous Official Board meeting were read and approved.

The Pastor stated that he had called the meeting of the Board having in mind the fact that vacation time is upon us and that perhaps our group would soon dwindle, and also because of the fact that Sister Louise Hackert intends to sail for the field in the very near future, and that the Waggoners are expecting to sail for India in September, and he wished to get suggestions as to the work for the summer from the Board and also suggestions as to the Missionary Offerings, as there are only two offerings before the Waggoners desire to sail and one offering before Sister Hackert desires to sail. The Pastor read a letter from the Missionary Secretary relative to the amount the Waggoners are attempting to raise for fare, car, &c., amounting somewhere in the neighborhood of \$1,107.00, and stating that he would ascertain from Sister Hackert what she has been able to get together financially and in the way of an outfit, and make it known to the Church.

After some discussion it was moved by Brother Overstreet, seconded by Brother Combs and carried, that the Pastor be authorized to visit Sister Hackert and also the Waggoners, and ascertain their needs, and any other information concerning their sailing, and take steps to make such announcements with reference to the missionary offerings and the needs of the missionaries expecting to sail, as

he may feel necessary.

The Pastor read a letter of read a letter from Brother Herbert McKittrick tendering his resignation as an elder,

After some discussion, on motion of Brother Homer Bell, seconded by Brother Spain, a committee, composed of one member from each Board, was authorized to visit Brother Herbert McKittrick with reference to his resignation as Elder.

Some further discussion was had and Brother McClure moved that the meeting adjourn, whereupon Brother Combs, Brother McClure and Brother Hepworth retired, and others seemed reluctant to go.

Brother Krause, because of certain rumors, unrest and ill-feeling, et cetera, that has existed among members of the Board as well as the Church, asked every member of the Board to forgive him for anything that he might have done or said.

Brother Steelberg also asked, first, that
Brother Spain would forgive him for receiving an accusation
against him, also Brother Overstreet, Brother Joe McKittrick,
and every member of the Board for anything that he may have
said or done that has caused or helped to cause the present
feeling among the Board or the Church.

The Lord was graciously near and humbled our hearts until nearly every member remaining on the Board after the motion to adjourn had been made, asked forgiveness of their fellow members. The Lord of melted our hearts and bound us closer together in the Spirit and in love one for another. We praise Him, and trust we will keep our eyes on the Lord and follow the leading of the Spirit.

The meeting finally adjourned with prayer and greeting of one another in humility and in love.

Respectfully submitted

Church Clerk.